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J.M. Felton, Director FREEDOMTOF If:JFORMATION
Division of Rules and Records ACT REOQUEST
Office of Administration FoT A4 - 7‘?~°73 ol
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission A2 -/
Washington, D.C. 20555 F 6->S-77

IN RESPONSE REFER
TO NRDC/TBC,/79-14
(FOIA-79-145)

Dear Mr. Felton,

We have received your letter of June 19th in
which you mentioned documents which originated in
the Department of State, Defense Intelligence
Agency and the Central Intelligence Agency. As we
regquested in our original letter of April 26, 1979,
please send a record idertifying the title, author,
date and classification of these documents.

Thank you. 2And thank you for using our refer-
ence number as well as your own in your letter. It
does make things much easier.

Sincerely,

T Pyl

Mrs. ‘er
Secretary »£ Dr. Cochran
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